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DHIWAR Namrata

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 12:10 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF: 2006-02      YOUR REF: SJE902C      PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION 

FOR SMP4165T

Attachments: GIA REPORT.pdf

Categories: Namrata

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

OUR REF : 2006-02 

YOUR REF : SJE902C 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SMP4165T 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP4165T AND SJE902C ON 19.05.2020. 

 

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair inspection 

for your attention. 

 

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1 of 

2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention. 

 

 

Thank you and have a nice day. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Darren 

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd 

53 Ubi Avenue 1 

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 

Singapore 408934 

Tel: 68442475 

Fax: 68442474 

 


